

BURLEY PARISH COUNCIL

The AGM of Burley Parish Council (B.P.C.) was held on Wednesday 11th May 2016 at 6.30p.m. in Myrtle Hall.

PRESENT Cllr Daubeney (Chairman), Cllr Clarke, Cllr Martin, Cllr Johnstone, Cllr Donaldson, Cllr Mans (HCC) and the Clerk,

ELECTION OF OFFICERS BPC Officers were duly elected as follows:- Chairman: Philip Daubeney; Vice Chairman: Peter Russell; Chairman of the Planning Committee: Robert Clarke; Chairman of the Finance Committee: Philip Daubeney; Finance Committee members: Robert Clarke, Neal Martin and Peter Russell; Burley Heritage Chairman: Peter Russell; Community Services: Karen Donaldson; Village Organisations: Veronica Johnstone.

WELCOME BPC would like to welcome our two newly co-opted Councillors: Veronica Johnstone and Karen Donaldson to the team!

PLANNING Decisions reported since the last meeting on 13th April :-

Address	Proposal	BPC Recommendation	NFNPA Decision
Hill Cottage East, Lyndhurst Road, Burley Lodge	Alterations to existing garage to create single garage & workshop; roof alterations to facilitate 1 st floor office	R5 – No objection	Withdrawn
Queen's Close, The Cross	Detached outbuilding with first floor study/store	R5 – No objection	Refused
Charlwood, Long Mead Road	Single storey extension	R5 – No objection	Granted
The Copse, Warnes Lane	1st floor extn. to create additional accommodation; pitched roof to existing projection; balcony; porch; external alterations including chimney	R5 – No objection	Withdrawn

Applications considered at BPC Meeting on 11th May : --

Address	Proposal	BPC Recommendation
Wootton Riverine Woodland, Avon Water, Wootton Bridge	Restoration of Avon Water to a meandering stream course; infill redundant sections; new & replacement crossings. (Full details)	R4 – Refusal (Initial recommendation confirmed)
Lawn Cottage, Chapel Lane	First Floor Extension	R5 – No objection
Hill Cottage East, Lyndhurst Road, Burley Lodge	Revised plans - Alterations to existing garage to create single garage & workshop; roof alterations to facilitate 1 st floor office	R5 – No objection

ROADS AND TRAFFIC The future repair of the bridge at Holmsley is being discussed with HCC, however works are unlikely to start for several years; liaison will take place with Brockenhurst and other Parish Councils at the appropriate time. Fencing of Burley Street footpath (by the Sandy Shoot bends) is currently an issue as animals may be able to escape onto the road; this has been reported to Hampshire Highways. The Cattle grid at Warnes Lane has again been reported to HH as in need of attention for noise.

GREEN GARDEN WASTE BAGS The Clerk to the Verderers has asked that New Forest residents are reminded to keep refuse and garden waste bags inside their gates for collection. Although the contents of the bags may be very popular with the ponies grass cuttings in particular are potentially deadly to ponies. Thank you for your support!

NEXT MEETING to be held on Wednesday 8th June 2016 at 6.30pm in the Myrtle Hall.